
Final Selects of Studique Company EMail 
From: Mohammed Asif T - Sr. Mngr - Placement <mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:47 PM 

To: Dr. B V Prabhu-Prof. & Asso.Director-CSIC <bvprabhu@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Subject: Fw: Final Selects of Studique Company reg: 

  
FYI Sir, 

 
From: hr_ recruitment <hr_recruitment@studique.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 12:23 PM 

To: Mohammed Asif T - Sr. Mngr - Placement <mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Subject: Re: Presidency University_ Database of students for the scheduled drive of Studique 

on 19.01.23 reg: 

  
Dear Mohammed Asif T.  
 

Thank you for the coordination in conducting the online drive. In total 112 students are 

selected and their names are in the excel file attached. 
We will be sharing the letter of offer shortly to the selected students directly.  
Regards 
Dilip Kumar  
 

 
On Wed, 18 Jan 2023 at 13:54, Mohammed Asif T - Sr. Mngr - Placement 

<mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in> wrote: 
OK Sir. 

 

Regards, 

Mohammed Asif T. 

Senior Manager - Placements 

Presidency University,  

Itgalpura, Rajanukunte, Yelahanka  

Bengaluru 56 00 64. 

 

Mobile No.: 9449219600. 

Email: mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in 

Website: www.presidencyuniversity.in 

 

 
From: hr_ recruitment <hr_recruitment@studique.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 1:30:24 PM 

To: Mohammed Asif T - Sr. Mngr - Placement <mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in> 

mailto:mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in
mailto:mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in
http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/
mailto:hr_recruitment@studique.com
mailto:mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in


Subject: Re: Presidency University_ Database of students for the scheduled drive of Studique 

on 19.01.23 reg: 

  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

 
Hope you are doing well. 
 

 
Please ensure that everyone attends the interview.  
 

 
Link to join the meeting -   
Interview Scheduled with Studique 

Thursday, 19 January · 11:00am – 3:00pm 

Google Meet joining info 

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/vxa-zcgd-xyh 

Or dial: (US) +1 605-854-1101 PIN: 688 701 846# 

More phone numbers: https://tel.meet/vxa-zcgd-xyh?pin=8201914733685 
 

 
 

 
Regards 
Dilip Kumar p 

Studique 

https://meet.google.com/vxa-zcgd-xyh
https://tel.meet/vxa-zcgd-xyh?pin=8201914733685


 

 

 

           Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064 

www.presidencyuniversity.in 

 

Studique 

S.No Name of the students Branch 

1 AKULA VIDYASAGAR SOE-Mtech 

2 KARUMURU KIRANMAYEE KEERTHI BCA 

3 MOHAMMED FARHAAN PASHA BCA 

4 MONISH P SOC 

5 NEHA KARIMULLAH SOC 

6 VEERENDRA CHAVAN T SOC 

7 ANIEL ALDREN HORO SOC 

8 PRIYASHA SOC 

9 ANURAG KASAUDHAN SOC 

10 BLESSON P JAMES SOC 

11 PRIYANKA SAHANI SOC 

12 RAED AHMED SOC 

13 NAMITH KAMAL SOC 

14 JASVEER SINGH BHULLER SOC 

15 JOGDAND GUNVANT SOC 

16 SYED KAMRAN ABBAS SOC 

17 CHINTHAKAYALA NITHIN KRISHNA SOC 

18 YALAVARTHI CHETAN SAI SOC 

19 SUHAS N SOC 

20 RONIT EDWIN BARA SOC 

21 MANDYAM VINAY SOC 

22 ANSHU KUMARI SOC 

23 SANNAREDDY TEJASREE SOC 

24 SAYANTAN DEY SOC 

25 P ARTHAJ KHAN SOC 

26 DEVESHI SINGH SOC 

27 AARON VINIL DSOUZA SOC 

28 AAFREEN SUHAANA SOC 

29 DHRUV TANEJA SOC 

30 MALLELA REKHA MEGHANA SOC 

31 ASHWANI UPADHYAY SOC 

32 YAMINI KOLAPALLI SOC 

33 KUCHIPUDI SAI SUMANTH SOC 

34 REDDY GARI PRAVALLIKA SOC 

35 AMITHA SOC 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/


 

 

 

           Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064 

www.presidencyuniversity.in 

 

S.No Name of the students Branch 

36 ALWIN SEBASTIAN SOC 

37 UPPALA HARSHA MANIKANTA SATYA SAI SOC 

38 AYUSH SHAW SOC 

39 SOMIYA SHREE SOC 

40 SAGNIK CHAKRABORTY SOC 

41 NAVEEN SAKARAY SOM 

42 MIZBAH JUVERIA S A SOM 

43 CHRISTY SAHAYA BRINTHA S SOM 

44 ALAN JOHN RITA A SOM 

45 NYRUTYA M P SOM 

46 SUHANA M R SOM 

47 SYED SHIRAZ AHMED SOM 

48 BOLLU BHARATH REDDY SOE 

49 LEKHANA S SOE 

50 KRUTHIKA R SOE 

51 HARISH M G SOE 

52 PADUCHURI AKANKSHA SOE 

53 SACHIN SARYAJ M P SOE 

54 YOUBU R SOE 

55 VANAMALA HARSHA VARDHAN SOE 

56 RAHUL A SOE 

57 NUNNA MAHENDRA SOE 

58 NITHYA REDDY T N SOE 

59 NEHA K R SOE 

60 KANIKI SAI SUMANTH SOE 

61 DEVIREDDY VENKATA SAI KIRAN REDDY SOE 

62 DEEPTHI K H SOE 

63 BULLE JAYA KUMAR SOE 

64 A D AMRUTH RAJ SOE 

65 AKASH BIRADAR SOE 

66 KUSHAL K SOE 

67 NOORIEN MISBHA SOE 

68 GUNDA SHASHWANTH SOE 

69 ANKITH M C SOE 

70 ASHWIN S SOE 

71 SANJAY P SOE 

72 PERAM BHARGAV REDDY SOE 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/


 

 

 

           Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064 

www.presidencyuniversity.in 

 

S.No Name of the students Branch 

73 SAGAR R SOE 

74 THIUMMA VENKATESWAR REDDY SOE 

75 OBULA REDDY HEMANTH REDDY SOE 

76 MEGHASAI VAMSI KRISHNA NAKIRIKANTI SOE 

77 KALAGOTLA MADAN SOE 

78 KESAMREDDY PHANEENDRA REDDY SOE 

79 HARSHITHA J N SOE 

80 HANUMANTHA B SOE 

81 FAISAL KHAN SOE 

82 B NITHIN KUMAR SOE 

83 SAIKUMAR R SOE 

84 RAJAVOLU MADHUSUDHAN REDDY SOE 

85 PERUGU BHARATH KUMAR REDDY SOE 

86 SHARATH S SOE 

87 PETNIKOTI SURESH SOE 

88 CHAITRA J R SOE 

89 PREETHI N SOE 

90 KOYADA SUBASH SOE 

91 SYED USMAN SOE 

92 RITHIK S SOE 

93 MADHUSHREE R M SOE 

94 MOHAMMED BILAL SOE 

95 DWARAMPUDI MAHA RAJA NAGI REDDY SOE 

96 SHRAVANI S M SOE 

97 GNANAMGARI LOKESH SOE 

98 ANIRUDH K N SOE 

99 SOHAN NARAYAN MOGER SOE 

100 RAPIREDDY KUSHWANTH SOE 

101 NARAGAM NAGESH BABU SOE 

102 ESHITHA I SOE 

103 AISHWARYA K SOE 

104 SUHAS DARSHAN RAJ SOE 

105 NALLAGATLA SRAVAN KUMAR REDDY SOE 

106 P SUHAIL AHMED SOE 

107 SHAIK KABIR AHAMMED SOE 

108 AMRUTHA P SOE 

109 GUNJAPODUGU RAKESH SOE 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/


 

 

 

           Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064 

www.presidencyuniversity.in 

 

S.No Name of the students Branch 

110 AMIT MANDAL SOE 

111 

CHEGIREDDY ANKIREDDY GARI RAGHU RAMI 

REDDY SOE 

112 MANDLI SAINATH REDDY SOE 

 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/

